Dave Perry 11/20/91
4601 Ainsworth Circle
Gmapevine, TX 76051

Dear Dave,
Th anks for your 11/16 and its enclosures, which I've read.

I've not much time for response., By the time you get this you should know that all
that is being said about those non-tkamps pictures is fabricated.

Under the law the government is not allowed §o disclose the kind of information
you want on Holt. Moreover, they are far from my friends, $hose with you you think I may
have some kind of "in.! But police departments can get it.

If you really want to do sokething about all these frauds I suggest that you
think of a way for those lawyers to give you a full accéunt of what they allege. After
gou have thdat you can ask them what they'll do if you allege fraud? Get ki in writing.

48 in seeling a fraudulent books.

I do not remember whether I told that in the early days of the King assassination,
when a sketch of the alleged assassin clearly drawn from one of thése piictires, mwas
getting attention, I foy.rced the FBI's hand by giving $hem copies of both. That forced am
investigation. I've mislaid my copy. It interviewed the deputy and the two of the DPD in
those pictures. One of the DFD was named Bass and was then in identification. Perhaps all
have retired. And like so meny of uf, with the passing of time, also forgottien.

But their report did confirm the invesfigations uwade for me, including by f.:LnterviaH—
ing these three. They by 1968 had forgotten much. Including that the men were winos.

If Bass tells you what he told the FBI he'll say that the boxcar was a mile away.

Best,

WM



